
SPILL NAME: DEC LEAD: 

NYSDEC SPILL REPORT FORM 

SPILL NUMBER: DEC REGION: 9811301 
RDBENDEL SUBURBAN 

3 

PAUL MOSTATELLO 
PRECISION ENVIRONMENTAL 

CALLER'S PHONE: 
CLR'S AGENCY: 
CALLER NAME: 

(973) 344-3226   

SUBURBAN CARTING CORP 

NOTIFIER'S PHONE: 
NOTIFIER'S AGENCY: 
NOTIFIER'S NAME: 

(914) 698-4300   

SPILL DATE: SPILL TIME: 
CALL RECEIVED DATE: RECEIVED TIME: 

SPILL LOCATION 

524 WAVERLY AVE 
Westchester 

12/08/1998  3:11 pm 
12/08/1998  3:45 pm 

PLACE: 
STREET: 

COMMUNITY: 

COUNTY: 

CONTACT: CONTACT PHONE: 
MAMARONECK 

TOWN/CITY: Mamaroneck 

KEITH LACAVALLA (914) 698-4300   

SUBURBAN 

DISPATCHER: 

Affected Persons 
FACILITY TYPE: 

SPILL REPORTED BY: 
WATERBODY: 

CONT. FACTOR: Equipment Failure 
Gasoline Station or other PBS Facility 

contaminated soil discovered during tank upgrade 
CALLER REMARKS: 

 CLASS MATERIAL RECOVERED SPILLED RESOURCES AFFECTED 
Soil,  0.00 G 0.00 G Petroleum diesel 

COMPANY ADDRESS CONTACT 

POTENTIAL SPILLERS 

SUBURBAN KEITH LACAVALLA 

(914) 698-4300 

524 WAVERLY AVE    MAMARONECK  NY   

Gross Failure Leak Rate Test Method Tank Size Tank No. Material Cause Source 

DEC REMARKS: 
01/13/2000  LETTER SENT TO SUBURBAN CARTING BY C. LALAK (WCHD); REQUIRES THAT AT LEAST ONE 
MONITORING WELL BE INSTALLED. ALSO SEE SPILL 98-11573. 
 
12/05/03  WCHD REFERRED SITE TO JOHN O'MARA. 
 
1/15/09 
From:  John O'Mara 
To: liz@sterlingenvironmental.com 
CC: Torres, Carlos 
Date:  1/15/2009 2:12 PM 
Subject:  524/532 Waverly Avenue Spill #'s 9811301, 0300544 GW assessment dated 6/27/2008 
Liz 
Sorry for any inconvenience caused by this delay. 
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Following are the Departments requirements: 
     1) The Continuation of GW monitoring needs to continue for at least two more quarters. When those results are obtained the 
whole situation , including the residual contamination will be addressed. 
     2) Sterling's recommendation for a soil vapor intrusion study is approved and required. 
Any further questions please do not hesitate to contact me on my cell phone 845 494 9786 
John K O'Mara, P.E. 
NYSDEC Region 3 
Spills 
 
11/05/09 Will refer the Soil Vapor Investigation report to Haz Waste for comment JO'M 
 
7-25-16 inquire of sterling THE STATUS OF THE SITE- rdb 
7-25-16 millspaugh indicates he would check 
8-1-16 ask again;  
8-1-16 After O'Mara stopped working on this site it was transferred to Albany as a Brownfield so now the spill is a Brownfields 
site being managed out of Albany By Dan Lanners. I have cross referenced the BCP # C360108 and closed this spill. RDB 

PIN COST CENTER T & A 
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